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From: James Eschelbach
To: Todd Carr; Don Marchbanks
Cc: Jason Luna; Ian Grams
Subject: FW: Inspection Report for Permit: 894767
Date: Friday, November 20, 2020 7:57:43 AM
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Gentlemen,
 
Please find below electrical final for Strawberry Park Elementary for the rooms indicated. We’ll
forward the fire alarm final as soon as it is received.
 
Thank you,
 


James Eschelbach ​


Project Manager
Mobile: 303-358-5035
JamesEschelbach@haselden.com
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---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: Greg Couchoud <greg@cesteamboat.com>
Date: Fri, Nov 20, 2020 at 7:29 AM
Subject: Fwd: Inspection Report for Permit: 894767
To: Jed Gibson <jed@cesteamboat.com>


 


 
---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: <dora_no-reply_ep_permits@state.co.us>
Date: Fri, Nov 20, 2020, 12:00 AM
Subject: Inspection Report for Permit: 894767
To: <greg@cesteamboat.com>
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Inspection Report
 


Permit #: 894767      Date Inspected: 19-NOV-20


Permit
Holder:


GREGORY  COUCHOUD


   2618 COPPER RIDGE CIR UNIT A  STEAMBOAT SPRINGS     80487


   Phone:   (970) 871-9611        Fax:        


   Email:   greg@cesteamboat.com


Site:
39620 Amethyst Dr Steamboat Springs CO 80487      Steamboat Springs      County:
Routt


Owner:
Steamboat Springs SChool District, RE-2  
Strawberry Park Elementary


Phone: (970) 871-9611  


 


Status: ACCEPTED  


   Inspection Type: Rough In   Trim Permit: N


   Constuction Type: REMODEL                      Building Type: COMMERCIAL  


 


Inspector: Danny Dewitt      303-869-3441  


Corrections:  


Comments: Final rooms A-4-11-12-14-15-16-17-18-19-23. Need fire alarm final report 
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